
  
  
    
  

  
    Download original attachment
    
(PDF file)
  

  
    This is an HTML version of an attachment to the Freedom of Information request
    'Meetings of Roman Road Regeneration Steering Group'.
  




  
    
      
Roman Road Town Centre Implementation Group 

Meeting Minutes 

 
Meeting: Roman Road Strategy – Action Plan Steering Group Meeting 
Location: Room 67a, Level 6 Anchorage House 
Date: 29th July, 2009, 11:00– 12:30  
 
Attendees:   
 

Council 

Title 

Directorate 

Cllr Josh Peck 

Deputy Leader, LBTH 

 

Gavin Dooley 

LAP5/ LAP6 Director 

THP/ CLC 

Stephen Irvine 

Development Control Manager 

D&R 

Margaret Cooper 

Section Head – Transportation and Highways 

CLC 

Debbie Carpenter 

Operations Manager, Market Services 

CLC 

Gemma Hotchkiss 

Development Implementation Officer 

D&R 

 
Apologies: 
 

Council 

 

 

Christopher Horton 

Town Centre Project Coordinator 

D&R 

Lorna Hughes 

Neighbourhood Manager 

CLC 

Chris Chubb 

Group Manager, Local Environment Teams 

CLC 

Cllr Mark Francis 

Lead Member for D&R, LBTH 

 

Juanita Haynes 

Information and Equalities Team Leader 

CLC 

David Saunders  

Head of Market Services 

CLC 

 
 
Item 

 

Action 

1 

Introductions 

 

  JP welcomed everyone to the RR Implementation Group and 

 

everyone introduced themselves.   

 

  The minutes of the previous meeting were circulated.   

 

  JP requested an update on the Street Drinking project. 
  GD responded that June had seen a high-profile policing campaign 

and activities by the Drug and Alcohol.  Individuals have been 
identified and contacted regarding sources of support.   

  JP asked if there had been any improvement in the level of street 

drinking.  GD responded that this had been noted during police 
presence.   

  GD informed the group that an ‘Awareness Day’ would be held on 8 

August 09.  JP requested that flyers are distributed as far as Grove 
Road.   

2 

2 Gladstone Place  

 

  SI gave an update on the planning application for development at 2 

 

Gladstone Place.  The Council is expecting to issue a decision notice 

 

and legal agreement on the current application on Friday 31 July.  This   
follows agreement by Tesco that the retail unit will be designated in 

 

perpetuity for only supermarket use.   

 

  JP asked what the timeframe would be for a potential judicial review of   

the decision.  SI responded that this would have to be within 90 days 

 

of the decision being issued.  Following this applications for JR would 

 

be viewed unfavourably by the courts however in exceptional cases 

 

this can take place up to one year after the date of the decision.   

 

  JP advised that the Council’s Communications team should be 

SI 

consulted on how to publicise the decision.  SI responded that the 

 

decision would be advertised and a press statement would inform 

 

people that permission had been granted and Tesco are expected to 

 



start on site in November 2009.  This will be confirmed with Tesco 

 

once the decision is issued.    

 

  JP asked for details about the timeframe for building the store.  SI 

 

responded that this would be expected to take 6-9 months.  The 

 

residential elements of the scheme will be a longer term development.    

  JP advised that the committee have requested that the name does not  MC 

make reference to Gladstone.  MC responded that she would pass this   
information onto Building Control who are now responsible for street 

 

naming.   

 

  JP asked SI to notify 6 Roman Road Members once decision is 

SI 

issued. 

 

  JP asked if Tesco could be contacted about hoarding designs.   

SI  

3 

CLG Olympic Borough Public Realm Funding. 

 

  MC gave an update on the bid to CLG for Olympic Borough Public 

 

Realm funding.  The £18m bid from LBTH to the MAA includes a 

 

number Roman Road projects.  The eventual bid from the five Olympic   
Boroughs is expected to reach around £150m.  The CLG is keen to 

 

make an announcement that £150m is available for public realm 

 

projects however this may include some existing schemes funded by 

 

LTGDC and LDA.   

 

  MC further advised that £50k required for deep cleaning of RR is 

 

currently unfunded and could be linked into MAA programme.   

 

  JP asked about the timeframe for physical improvements.  MC 

 

responded that work could start by April 2010.  GD added that this 

 

would follow a consultation process with local residents.   

 

  JP responded that Members would like to see improvements on the 

 

ground in February/March 2010.  GD responded that he would work 

GD/CH 

with CH to instruct urban designers so that work could start on the 

 

ground as soon as money is available.   

 
 

4 

Farmers Market  

 

  DC updated the group on the farmers’ market.  92 traders who had 

 

expressed an interest at the Earls Court food market were contacted 

 

by email about the farmers market.  So far 30 people have responded 

 

with 21 requesting application forms.   

 

  GD asked DC to bring details of the responses to the next meeting to 

DC 

get an idea of the range of products on offer.   

 

  JP asked for details of the time scale for starting up the farmers’ 

 

market.  DC responded that this would depend on the traders’ current 

 

status as food sellers and how long it would take to get clearance from 

 

Environmental Health.   

 

  JP suggested an initial soft launch of the farmers’ market followed by 

 

an official launch as and when the number of traders picks up.   

 

  GD suggested linking to the Healthy Towns funding and will follow this 

GD 

up.   

 

  MC requested that the banner advertising the previous farmers’ 

GD 

market is removed.  GD will follow this up with the Communications 

 

team. 

  GD suggested that plasma screens in the Idea Store and Old Ford 

Housing office could be used to promote the farmers’ market.  MC 
added that messages about Roman Road could also be shown on the 
Brick Lane screens.   

5 

Shopfront Improvement Scheme 

 

  GH  gave  an  update  on  the  Shopfront  Improvement  Scheme.    There   

have been 23 responses to the scheme which is higher than expected.    
As there is only funding currently for 13-14 schemes there will now be   
a  process  of  sifting  the  responses  to  prioritise  the  first  phase  of   
applicants.  The remainder will be added to a waiting list should further   
funding become available.  CH will update the group further at the next  CH 
meeting.   

 



6 

Christmas Programme/Shop Local  

 

  JP raised a concern that the emerging Shop Local campaign is overly-

LH 

generic and lacks specificity to Roman Road.  The programme should   
be  led  by  trader  engagement  with  the  website  only  forming  a  small   
part of the bigger programme.  JP requested an email update from LH. 

 

  GD  raised  a  concern  about  availability  of  funding  and  staff  resources   

for  the  2009  Christmas  programme.    The  main  costs  would  be   
communications and marketing and a tree.   

 

  JP  suggested  contacting  Old  Ford  Housing  regarding  potential   

sponsorship  for  a  tree.    DC  added  that  there  may  be  traders  at   
Columbia Road market who could assist with this.   

 

  JP  asked  if  it  was  possible  to  organise  a  switch-on  of  the  Christmas  MC 

lights.  MC responded that there were technical difficulties with this but   
would follow up in terms of feasibility.   

 

  GD will follow up with local up potential sources of sponsorship  

GD 

7. 

AOB 

 

  MC advised that there would be emergency engineering works at the 

 

junction of St. Stephens Road and Roman Road in an eastbound 

 

direction starting on Sunday.  2-way traffic will be maintained and 

 

advance warning notices will be displayed.   

 

 




    

  

  
